STATE OF WASHINGTON

CGAMBLING COMMISSION
MU Bos 40400« Olvmpia, WA 98504-2400 ¢ (360) 486-3440 » TID (360) 486-3637 « FAX (360} 486-3624

March 28, 2002

Kristen Lumley, Executive Director
Yakama Tribal Gaming Agency
P.O. Box 1127

Toppenish, WA 98948

Dear Kristen,

We received your request for our agents to review your agency’s case reports at your Tribal
Gaming Agency (TGA) office.

Section VI, E of your Tribal-State Compact requires copies of all completed investigation
reports, as well as the final disposition for each report be forwarded to our agency. In order to
make the process of sharing report information and case disposition more efficient, we agree,
that beginning on April 1, 2002, our agents will review all of your reports on-site at the TGA
office, and no copies will be forwarded unless expressly requested.

We appreciate your continued efforts to improve our partnership in regulation and control of all
Class III gaming. Either agency may change this agreement by providing 60 days written notice
to the other agency. If you agree with this letter, please sign in the space provided and return a
copy to our agency.

Sincerely
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Julie L Lies, Program Manager

"/ Tribal Gaming Unit
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Tribal Approval
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